

Malin Hauglum Rørvik – Lawyer

Phone:+47 918 30 949E-mail:malin@berngaard.noLanguage:Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Malin Hauglum Rørvik is a lawyer in Berngaard. She has worked in most business law disciplines, but her core competence is particularly in employment law, company law, contract law and compliance/ESG. She assists both private and public clients with general advice and dispute resolution. Malin assists several of Berngaard's international clients, as well as Norwegian client's foreign owners or customers. She often works interdisciplinary and is not afraid to adopt new work methods and technological solutions.

During her time as an associate at BAHR, Malin also gained experience from working with asset management and financial regulatory issues in the PE sector. A key part of this work was related to issues of privacy, compliance/AML and ESG.

EXPERIENCE		
2021 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – Lawyer	
2019 – 2021	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – Associate	
2018 – 2019	Advokatfirmaet BAHR AS – Associate	
2016 – 2017	Universitetet i Bergen – Workgroup Leader	

EDUCATION

2012 – 2017	Integrated law degree, Universitetet i Bergen
2017 - 2018	Exchange stay, Queen Mary University of London
2014	Developments Studies (Vietnam), Høgskolen i Oslo og Akershus

POSITIONS

2016	Springbrettet, Karrieredagen 2016 – <i>Leader</i>
2015	Prosjektgruppen i Springbrettet – Marketing Manager

COURSE

Malin has held a number of courses for younger students in her role as task force leader. She taught, among other things, general administrative law and general contract law.